
From:
To: @gov.scot; t@gov.scot
Cc:
Subject: OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: reporting of  issue
Date: 15 October 2020 17:51:50

Hi All, 

I’ll take this from APHA side. 

I just spoke with  Scottish Sea farm: I was hoping I could go and check the harvesting
operation and some fish on Monday, but  has confirmed that the all operations for final
depopulation have been already started and last cage will be emptied this Sunday.

At this stage the best option is to conduct a remote inspection of records, and we will plan a targeted
visit on the site for next season when new stock will be on farm.
APHA has also an ABP inspection planned by the end of this month.

My understanding is that:

-  but should be able to conduct this
meeting next week.

- has asked to do not book it for Tuesday if possible.
-  I cannot on Wednesday.

Shall we plan this for Thursday the 22nd? 

Thanks,   

Kind regards,

APHA Perth Field Services

Animal and Plant Health Agency (APHA)
Telephone:  | Mobile:  | Email:

@apha.gov.uk  Working Pattern:  .

Website: www.gov.uk/apha | Twitter: @APHAgovuk   | Facebook: aphagov
Address: APHA Perth, Strathearn House, Broxden Business Park, Lamberkine
Drive, Perth, PH1 1RX.

From: 
Sent: 14 October 2020 15:36
To: @apha.gov.uk>
Cc: @apha.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: reporting of serious animal welfare issue

Hi 
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Just for information, I will let you know if I hear any more from the FHI regarding a possible visit next
week.

Regards

From: @gov.scot @gov.scot] On Behalf Of @gov.scot
Sent: 14 October 2020 15:32
To: @apha.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: reporting of serious animal welfare issue

Hi J ,

I spoke with your colleague, , yesterday to discuss the below complaint. I have
forwarded it onto senior colleagues to discuss how to proceed.

It will be myself that is in the Oban area next week but I am leaving sharp around 07:30
on Sunday and have site visits organised Mon-Wed so not sure if I will have time to
meet you.

I have asked if there is anyone else available, perhaps the on call inspector who could
accompany you on a visit.

I will chase my colleagues up and try and get back to you ASAP.

Cheers,

From: @apha.gov.uk> 
Sent: 14 October 2020 14:51
To: @gov.scot>
Subject: FW: reporting of serious animal welfare issue

Good afternoon,

We have received a  for Scallastle farm on the Isle of Mull yesterday see below and
attached, I am not sure if this is a  which has been received by yourselves as well.

Could you please contact me to discuss the  and the availability of an inspector for a joint
inspection? Probably best contact is the mobile number below 

Many thanks

APHA Perth Field Services

Animal and Plant Health Agency (APHA)

Telephone:  | Mobile:  | Email: @apha.gov.uk



Website: www.gov.uk/apha | Twitter: @APHAgovuk| Facebook: APHAgov
Address: APHA Strathearn House, Broxden Business Park, Lamberkine Drive, Perth PH1 1RX

Subject: URGENT - reporting of 

To whom it may concern,
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views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the
Scottish Government.
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